
 

 

NORTHFIELD CONSERVATION COMMISSION 

July 18, 2018 

MINUTES 

 
Members Present: Christina Beadle, Acting Chairperson, Sterling Blackey, David Krause, 

Charlie Page, Heather Durgin 

 

Public Present: Mark Chaffe  

 

The meeting was called to order at 7:02pm 

 

Meeting Minutes – Minutes of June 20, 2018, discussed, added to the minutes are the following: 

Charlie Page stated in the minutes of June 20, 2018, discussion of the use of guardrails instead 

of rocks.  Charlies Page objected that the use of guardrails as would make it difficult for 

individuals with disabilities to access Knowles Pond.  Charlie Page stated that he would like to 

keep the rocks not only for easy access but they are more aesthetically pleasing.  The committee 

opted to keep the rocks. 

Mark Chaffe indicated in the discussion of June 20, 2018, about the loons, it reads that the 

chicks stay in the nest for the summer, the minutes should read that the chicks stay at the pond 

for the summer. 

Christina Beadle – Is there a motion to accept the minutes of June 20, 2018 as corrected.  

Motioned to accept the minutes as amended by David Krause, seconded by Sterling Blackey.  

Motion approved.   
 

Conservation Corner – The Northfield News articles for the month of August are “Our 

Disappearing Butterfly” which will run on August 3 and August 10, 2018.  The news article 

“The Helpful Dragonfly” will run the weeks of August 17, August 24 and August 31, 2018.   

The articles to be presented for the next Conservation Commission Meeting, to be published in 

September, was discussed and  “Conservation Easements” and “Bears” were brought up to be 

presented at the August 22, 2018, meeting. 

 

Loons – Mark Chaffe indicated that the loons will stay at the pond for the summer and leave in 

the fall.  Mark also stated that in the past he has seen a loon at the pond into December. 

Christina – Stated that we do have a new chick here this summer, the chick is doing well with its 

parents teaching it to swim and hunt.  There were two eggs but only one hatched.  The egg that 

did not hatch will be brought to LPC where the egg will be examined to determine what 

happened.      

 

Mark Chaffe indicated that a Senior Biologist inquired about Knowles Pond and wanted to band 

the female chick loon, Mark indicated that he would like to wait for next year to band the female 

chick loon so she can get established.    

 

Charlie Page asked if the human presence is affecting the loons.  Mark Chaffe indicated that as 

long as people swimming, hiking or kayaking keep their distance and observe from afar it will 

not have an impact on the loons. 

On Saturday, Mark Chaffe stated that he was in his kayak and heard the male loon making a lot 

of noise.  Mark Chaffe witnessed the male loon doing the “Yodel Call” and the “Penguin 

Dance”.  The Yodel Call is the loon alert system to let other loons know that there could be 

danger.  The Penguin Dance is where the loon will paddle his feet so hard that it brings him up 



 

 

above the surface of the water making it to look like he is dancing on the water.  The male loon 

was doing the call and dance because he was angry.  Mark stated that he knew at that time to 

leave the area of the loons. 

 

 

 

Trail Update –   Charlie Page stated that he was out at Swimming Rock on Knowles Pond, 

brought trash bags and cleaned the area.  Christina asked if there was any evidence of camping or 

fires.  Charlie stated that there is a fire ring up on the hill.  There is another more established 

campsite as you walk towards the back cove.  There were beer cans and a tent in the area. 

 

David Krause – Asked if anyone been up to the Doubleday Easement, Christina indicated that 

she was up at the dock a couple of weeks ago and saw that they were setting up camp for a group 

of kids on the Doubleday Easement.  Mr. Doubleday had given them permission to camp there. 

David Krause indicated that there was no camping allowed per the rules and regulations of the 

Open Space Committee. The Doubleday Easement is written so that it must follow the rules and 

regulations established for the Town of Northfield by the Open Space Committee. With that said, 

no one can camp on the easement.      

 

On Monday, July 23
rd

, there will be an Open Space Committee Meeting that will be held at 

Knowles Pond.  I would like it to be a joint meeting between the Conservation Commission and 

the Open Space Committee. The committee will then go over to the Doubleday Easement.  

 

Testing at Knowles Pond and Sandogardy Pond 

Christina – I received first round test results from Knowles Pond and the E-Coli results are very 

low which is very encouraging.  It will be about another week before we get the full results. 

 

Sterling Blackey – Do we have any responsibility or practice of communicating the test results 

to the public? 

 

Christina – The test results are new as I just received them this afternoon.  The test results can 

be published in the Northfield News. 

 

Christina - The test results for Sandogardy Pond just came in this afternoon.  Unfortunately, the 

pond tested positive for fecal bacteria.  The test was done on Tuesday morning prior to the heavy 

rain storm.  Christina will be heading over to Sandogardy Pond tomorrow morning, Thursday, 

July 19, 2018, to test the water again and will be awaiting the results from the second test. David 

Krause asked if the fecal bacteria was caused by animal, bird or human.  Christina stated that she 

was not sure and in order to determine the type of fecal bacteria, an outside company would have 

to come in to do genetic source testing in order to identify the exact type of bacteria. 

 

Positive test results for fecal bacteria are the following dates:  

July 2018;                        June 21, 2017;                      August 16, 2016;            August 15, 2014.   

Since 2010 we have had 7 positive fecal tests out of 26 tests total. 

 

The Pines Community Center and local families have been using the beach.  The Pines 

Community Center uses Sandogardy Pond for swimming lessons.  The beach area has been 

overrun with grass, there really isn’t much of a sandy beach area left. 



 

 

I would like to have a sign and bag dispenser for dog feces.  The sign should read “They Poop, 

You Scoop”.  Laureen will email Andy in the morning to discuss the sign and receptacle for the 

dog excrement.  Christina has feelers out to find information about Genetic Fecal Testing. 

 

Christina asked Mark if he has been able to get the sign for Knowles Pond in regards to not 

disturbing the loons and that lead sinkers should not be used while fishing.  Mark stated that he 

will work on getting the sign. 

 

Other Business: 

 

No other business noted. 

 

Motion to Adjourn made by Sterling Blackey, seconded by David Krause. 

 

Meeting adjourned at 7:45 pm. 

 

Minutes Approved August 22, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 

 


